



City of Cambridge Police Department

TELEPHONE
(617)349-3300

FAX
(617)349-3320

Ronnie Watson
Police Commissioner

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

November 6, 1996

Harold F. Murphy
Superintendent

David J. Degou
Acting Superintendent

Michael D. Giacoppo
Deputy Superintendent

Yvonne M. Hall
Deputy Superintendent

Thomas F. O'Connor
Deputy Superintendent

Gloria A. Pimentel
Deputy Superintendent

Lt. Steven Williams
Community Relations

Mr. Raymond Santilli
Planning, Budget
& Personnel

Mr. Frank Pasquarello
Aide to the Commissioner

Mr. Robert W. Healy
City Manager

subject: City Council Order #1, dated 10/21/96

Sir:

The Police Department has had discussions with both Mr. Barnes and Mr. Fosque regarding the communicating of complaints received and police responses in and around licensed establishments to the License Commission. The intention is to have a computer program for the new CAD system implemented which will cross reference all calls for service to a listing of licensed establishments. A printout will then be provided to the License Commission. A meeting is scheduled next week with Mr. Fosque to finalize plans.

An interim procedure has been implemented whereby an officer responding to a call for service at a licensed establishment is required to submit a P650 report detailing the activity and attaching, if applicable, a copy of the investigative or arrest report. The P650 is then forwarded to the License Commission.

Under the old Wang CAD system such a program was in place and a printout was provided to the License Commission on a monthly basis. The practice was discontinued several years ago.

Ronnie Watson
Police Commissioner

RECEIVED
96 NOV -7 AM 9:45
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

Cambridge 150th
• 1846 - 1996 •

Anniversary



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



3.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 18, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

With reference to Awaiting Report Item No. 12, regarding a report on communications between the Police Department and the License Commission relative to complaints from citizens concerning licensed establishments, please find attached a response from Police Commissioner Ronnie Watson.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec
attachments

Consent Agenda #3

S-571

Transmitting communication relative to a report on communications between the Police Department and the License Commission relative to complaints from citizens concerning licensed establishments.

original order #1 of
10-21-96

see 459CM of 10-21-96

In City Council November 18, 1996

PLACED ON FILE